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UNCLASSIFIED U.5. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc Mo, CO5821786 Date: 090282015

Hartmann, Lorraine

Fromc Stemn, Todd D (S/SECC

Sent: Thursdey, March 12, 2015 7:47 PM
Tex Stem, Todd O (S/SECC)

Subject: Fer femnifer Mongan

From: Stem, Todd D (S/SECC)

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 06:45 PM Eastern Standard Time == -
To: Stern, Todd D (S/5ECC) RELEASE IN PART BS
Subject: FW: Jennifer Morgan

From: Talley, Trigg

Saent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 1:04 PM
To: Binlaz, Susan N; Stern, Todd D (S/SECC); Sierawski, Clare 5; Artusio, Christo F
Subject: RE: Jennifer Margan
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il DECONTROLLED
This emal is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Biniaz, Susan N

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 12:00 PM

To: Talley, Trigg; Stern, Todd D (S/SECC); Sierawskl, Clare 5; Artusio, Christo F
Subject: Re: Jennifer Morgan
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From: Biniaz, Susan N

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 11:32 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: Tabey, Trgg; Stern, Todd © (S/SECC); Sierawskl, Clare 5; Artusio, Christo F
Subject: Re: Jennifer Morgan

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Janina Slattery, Senior
Reviewer
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